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0i Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 February, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Dl Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: Finalize SLP 6569K

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: fFlagged

Sun Pin

Ok confirm lump sum $1,600.00/3 days

Regards

S.T.Sim (65-97422188)
Manager

Accident Reporting Center
60 Jalan Lam Huat

#04-35/36 Carros Centre
Singapore 737869

On Fri. Feb 7, 2020 at 5:58 PM Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Mr Sim,

Kindly refer the finalize amount $ 1,600. Repair day 3 days. (L/S, before gst).

Thank you

Best Regards,

Oi Sun Pim Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: S comi | fax: 6256-4313

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Used Toyota Prius Car & Used Cars A Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sSGCAMART.COM g g up

Hem Carn

Bl iy Cw Bumstiry P Iraliiarie s Artinkes [ —

Shape the face

of Total Defence

PosT Ba Riwartismhent
A AR Al §
%58 until it's SOLD

[* R
S Bdraieam g e ™ T
Wremin by Lmszey -
10r NI Topsts Fua L8
e Frew e vy Cap LT Wil Tops
st it Sabamt imn L L L] - r- E T8 ey [ = [
Tagang Pk © Byl 1,08 BET B3 W e |4 e T Larm HL N i b [ I
T Fumd T Btesi Blaitrs
i | T ot P i ot Acdwinstia Cor. This siphetd's st Seey Hriems Aot 11 Eotiony s Siinage, Prsefiors Frosictacs bty
b e e D Bl Y T—)
- ) L L]
. - - - S — St b e Tma Eial e e
-1 Vgt Py s iegless 104§ e /m_"ln-r/ | T i, FLEE S e i
ol Type: Mrirs Cerw
[P, Ll Cmprcilie, | Simage. |ow Pk Wol Maktiasm] By Forvimn (e sigh S 1 by wetoen By I
Tarsitie |50 Aiimrd Vesm Wiew Ty Rasres ||, Tl v Brtwy o
- w AN e " = ™ F — - Sl iy o, wpem we ]
= Tirgertis B9 isep [ dibghornad 1,58 wha diie AR A | 0 L ol B RIFTE e e giadria
Fuinll T Pt sil-Vhms 5
#-I-I-mh_uuhmwmumlﬂ-umhlmm;uuum
Hmsamead Py Sorms Mo Sene Oay U D W Agert § Fasrs LnivTeies BAgs Sy’ Full Serese Sanei (0 vemry [ e T )
P
Tyt e sy
- - & D B - . — e, N g, S e, g T
Parguts From T Wyl 104 i L Tk jurr LA [ryr— e,
Pl Ty Puttoi Durwic
#oll L vkl 89 b Mlas, W Can visiy Fe Cowvmse T 110 Linsmgn |1 fbsim [11 Pt Lisis C s | ko, deugilion) Bl Scprss .
Bl G, e A Fleoiim Lk Aol W ben gl irbiast Frosmas Dl | lyp 0 (arhoenp vorwng b Tl D wal =1
s g
S - T L i ITYT T S —— [S— R —
The s Iriiis miih o 6L g
Uil 11 oty gt e g oty fe ernlies Sl cors g i e, P (S e r—y sty AT
[T
Rl . gt
- Fuguba ©rmm &g oy AT WLL 10 Wil ADLT L@ el 0 e Ll CE =
LRl
Pl Tpps Pabrd ety
"Ill'r""!Ell—lllll'-“‘h_ﬁm.wwmlmm.\ihzmhimnﬂ”lﬁmm
‘Wl Ty, Caty | P Jnewr Do e g il Pipsiis L Maslsnm W10 Sirmtiss | gy, Srvesy i a1
Tias
g
|y I T S S S ———
Vopisi g P lom L oplaa il |54 [LLALL] ] HE T LTy 0 e =y i
Fugl Fypa Fes Cacss
AL sl & Bars! Bewpy Livisr o e Wl Saps iy Forrer Caerar, (00% 06 Tiai LIS Do Wy ! BO0PS & pikemy P!
\hierarty dpd By By Al S eiaes Fram Siey 0 Uncienaiiin] Sieags Do i 79 ©n Asse, (s Ol Haniiy mes T
RN | — S e T, A (e S, B, o, i e
" T i Wi Py il LR WLV je e [ 27T LMm . MY Btk
LEd W
Wisadl Fipese Bpieut- fnin
P s Belable et vt Y Pl By Sayey v e ity Catulfhin b bt i, Cariffied Woih dosus wes
el Guasing Frien T4 Eratssiusn. Cos St & Ruma ©F Wotal| Bhig 1 Frowm Ui & Corvaparsy Wit Feshrmisarel Labes larviimd dakoret
et T e
- - - — el P T — e e ey
e L e W el N ey T v ae
LT g Ll iy — g S Sy o Topw
o, v f oo we [T

hips-iAwww.sgcarman comiused_carsfisting php?ORD=AGD_ASCAMOD=Toyola PriusARPG=20AVEH=0ARGD=201TAAV =2

12
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12182014 PARFICOE Rebale Enguiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Dwrier 1D Typs Company

Owner |D: 621K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na. SLP&SSFK

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 18 D=c 2017

Yehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model, PRIU'S HYBRID 1.8 CVT
Primary Colaur: Sikar

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Englne Mo 27RS051929

Chasals No. JTOKB3IFUTO3559834
Maximum Power Output: FO.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value $29.007.00

Original Registration Date: 14Jun2017  / F0 wp by
First Registration Dage: 14 Jun 2017

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: £5,000.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Enpiry Date: 13 Jun 2027

PARF Hebate Amount: $3.750,00

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 13 Jun 2027

COE Categary B - Car above 1400cc ar 974W (130bhp)
COE Period|Years): 10

QP Paid $53.104.00

COE Rebate Amount; £39.764.00

Total Rebate Amount: $43.514.00

The infarmation contained herein i correct as at 1B Dec 2019

OK

lo, 500 [ 12 = 315

8715 * 9o =7§,159

15,7504 2500 8,250

MV = Elf'l‘;(l

hﬂprfhﬁhuw_lqwmﬂmwmmIW#WNMWUI?FUNCTTDH_M-FHW



MO TRRAESE | Lipn Ty Aeniais e LS - nG
EMTRY DATE & TINE 1A/T22015 1499
SUBMITTED BY Choy Wis Kay

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correcily the cetadn of the acciden to speed up the claims process
2 Thes Foarm must be completad by the Policyholder andlor the Authonsed Driver

1, Inforrmation peovided mus! e 55 trudhiul and accurals sa possibls Any wilul messepressnistion of witholding of matenal Tacts may Bllow Inaurance comganies o

repudiate pobcy Nabdity

4 The ssus and scoeptance of thes Form by iInsurancs ocompanies & nol an admission of policy liabiity on the part of ihe INsLEance compan=a

5. Any false reporting may ba referred Lo the Police for iInvestigation.

6 Thin regort will be foremroed by e insurers of ihe GIA Records Managamam Cenre ssiaoished by ihe Genaral Insursnce Association of Singapore (CGIA] for
archiving and thal copias of this resort will. lor 2 les. be made rvsilable upon apphcalion by inleroaled pariies
T. By the lodgement of fus repo ko the nsumrs. you horeby consand 1o e erchiving of T repor! af the canfre and bo copms of The mpon bemg macs avaiabis

sforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accidenl

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

14/12/2019 1439

13112/2019 18:00

CTE EXIT 7O ORCHARD ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

VYehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Ownar
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phane No

Allarmative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair to your vahicla?

If Mo, Please stale aclion lo be taken
Vanicle Categary

insurance Company

Name of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

MWame of Drnver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience
Gandar

Mabile Number
Fax Mumbar
Caontact Mumbear
EMail Address

SLPB5E9K

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
201504621K
RENTALS@LIONCITYRENTALS COM.SG

OFFICE-31381884

TOYOTA
FRIUS-1.5 HYBRID (A}

PRIVATE HIRE

NOQ

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

18-MK000197-R0O0

QUEK KA| LOO

S1333395E

13/05/1958

OUTDOOR

281211878

40 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94500623

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



254 BISHAN STREET 22
#11-452

Postcode 70254
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of the Drver with the Insured QOTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Infermation

Was any foreign vahicle involved in this accldent? NO

Number af vehicles (including own vehicla)

involved in tha accident -
Was any body injured in the Accident? NOD
Was any Injured conveyed (0 hospital by

ambulance?® NO
Was any other material or properly damaged? NO
| have been ﬂppmacr?ad by unknown parson|s) NO
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers [Including Driver}) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes.Pleasa state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbsr SLM3385)
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Venhicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pagn 2 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

3. Information vmmhnw wwmmmmumhnmummud matetiel
fzct ey sllow inufence companies 1o repudiats colicy Habiite.

4. The bxue 5nd ecoeptance of this Form by meurence companies it noten scmisslon of palicy ebillty on the part of o inserance

&, The report will be forwerded by tha insurers of the 1A Records Mansgerment Centre esizblished by the General nsurance
dssoolation of Singepore |SIA) for archiving and thet copies of this report will for tﬁlhf‘ﬂt"ﬁlbﬁ#ﬁll;ﬂmhh
interested partdes.

7. Bytha lodgment of this repott to the inberers, you Hately conssn Yo 1he wrchiving of this resort st the cenira and fo copiss of
the rapart being made evaieble afoeessid,

B Cansent under the Peronal Data Protaction Act(POPA)

| undgrstand, schndwiedge, pgres and consent that:
(2} My Insurer, my workzhop snd the Genarsl Insursncs Aasocistion of Singapors ("BIA™) may/sie permitied to collas), via,
diszlowe andfor process my persandl data/perronsl Information set out in this [ferm] end any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Bsurers [collectvely the “Personal Information) snd discloss and trangler sueh
rersanel infarmation 1o ol insurerls) who have intured vehiclals) invobved in this sccident (all insareris) who have Insured
vehichls) mvmbved In this secident shall be sollectively referred 1o as the "Ingurers”), the insurers’ lwrpars/taw frms, the
Menetery Authorlty of Singapors and ary ralevent govemmant egencyfautherity (such ks tha polite}, tor the purpesels)
of1

[} processing. trending snd/or dealing with mw claims inchuding the seitlament of the claims end any necessary
ivestigations relating 1o the daims;

(1) investigating the sccident and/or my claima:
i) exrrying out andfor desling veith my instrucons or respanding o any enguirias by ms;

{iv) sdministering my claims (including tha mailing of corraspondance, stalemeants, mvoleas, reports or notiess o me,

wiich eould Involve disclonute of cactain personal dete sbout me io Beng shout delvary of the same a5 wll 25 onThe
externgl cover of epvelopss/mel packages’; sndfor

] mﬂm%nﬂhbhhu In administering, procsssing, handling and/or dezling with qunm.lmtlmhd-fm
“Purpates”)

(B} 2 irsureris) wheo heve intured vehicaly] irvolved i thi sccidentend tha nsurzny lawyer/lew firms, mey/sre parmitied

o collect, usm, discloes and/or process my Parsanal Infarmetion fﬂ‘gﬂlﬂm af the shbova Purposss; snd

le} oy Personsl infarmation may/can ba diselossd by any of tha Insurees andjor GUA to thelr third party servica providen or

agants(induding their wyers/ i firms), which may be Hizd cutside of Singapore, fur one or more of the shove Purposss

iy Personsl infarmation will zlso be collected 2nd wsed to compile chdms history for the purpess of fraud dstection,
Imvestigation Bnd management |n present and all futurs delms.

(6] theinformation s collactsd undsr |d) above may be shared [ disclousd:

(d]

i} o=l intwrers and/or eny other third perties that ssiet In swxlaing, eitgating, controliing of managing fraud,
regulztery, low enforcament nd governmand agencles pg mhwm‘dhrth_wwumnd,h

{M for complying with requiremenis under any reguistions, |Bws of court arders.

(TN <«

& e :
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Dwoe & Tira: R CITIN Mo
. <
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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LCRF PTELTD

CARROS CENTER
60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-01 5(737869)
Main +65 62524991
Pz 924 5
Ms NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd . L= 1060
Date: 16/12/2019 L- ‘/ A%
Attn : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT I e
ESTIMATE )’,l 600 RCRT Y
VEHICLE NO, : SLPE569K / — 0]
CHASSIS NO @ ITOKBIFUT03559834 EJ . iy
MAKE / MODEL - Toyota Pirus 1.8 Hybrid .3 'J} | cg
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 13/12/2019 I 291.10
YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER : SMAQ227U e —
MILEAGE :201319 Km
PARTS DESCRIPTION QrY UNIT PRICE LIST PRICE
1 F/Rfender R IPC  5933.10 $933.10
2 F/Rdoor ~ Db 1PC __5123850 /
LUSTTOTALSS: 52,171.60
25.00% DISCOUNT S$: _ _ 554280
51.628.70
LABOUR CHARGES :
! $900.00 y,erﬁ' S o0
To labour charge for removing F/R door and F/R fender out to
facilitate replacement of damaged parts
2 Torespray F/R fender and F/R door 590000 4 #p SUv
3
Transfer FfR door mechaniam »
520000 £
BOURTOTALSS: ™ s2.00000 YL

A TOTALSS:  S$3.628.70
‘_;ﬁ;'\ 7% GST $254.01
GRAND TOTALSS: _ $3,882 71
R?Fﬂlr ﬂlﬁj — ']JcJujj

S L]y

Vi P (L)
AH".F.T qu " Pl 11/ 12/2014

1r withou rrt_!'uu‘.{f

= Pafis prices am 1

& Third paft yone
o N2 o4 modibcmionty & Hilowed




' 74l 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

553';‘3 51 Ubl Ave 1 #0125 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapors 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 1BB60T198R G5T Reg. No. 19-8607188-R
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Refi  CS/INC18022208/Qv{3q2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  11-02-2020 ”ll"“l"l"ﬂ"l
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: RAJESWARY Code: INC
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SMA B22TU Veh. Inspected SLP 6565
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No., MT/1075688-002 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Dale 1Tnazme
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS HYBRID 18 |ee 1798
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3IFLUT03559834 Colour SILVER
Odometer 201320 KM Stearing IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 ROVELO §mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 ROVELO 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R16 ROVELO 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 ROVELO 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. ‘General Information
Accident Date  13/12/2019 |inspect Date / Time  17/12/2019 ( 03:53 PM )
Survey held at LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
60 JALAN LAM HUAT#® 04-01
CARROS CENTRE, 728862
SINGAPORE.
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTII‘-|ATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

d BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 8268 4315

Reg. Mo 1688071887 GS5T Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No 1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT OM REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLP 569K

1|F/R FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 333.10 .
LABOUR
1|FIR DOOR DENTED 1.238.50 1,238.50
LESS 26% DISCOUNT -542.90 -308.63
1,628.70 928.87
LABOUR
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR REMOVING F/IR DOOR AND 900.00 500.00
F/R FENDER OUT TO FACILITATE REFLACEMENT OF
DAMAGED PARTS
TO RESPRAY F/R FENDER AND FiR DOOR. 900.00 500.00
TRANSFER FIR DOOR MECHANISM, 200.00 60.00
2,000.00 1,060.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,628.70 1,988.87

Ol SUN PIN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Asst. Automotive Assessor Bhﬂﬂmummwum
MinstAEA MASME.M

REGD Auto Consullant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

DISCLAMIER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - Thas Repo m musle ssisly for he uss aed et ol the Chent aamed on ths tont pege of this Repot

Hegorl in shole or in part. doss so 8t bin ar her e sk



